BranrE OF FL.ORIDA

IDEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

TALLAFASSEE
32304

J.ED STRAUGHN JOE J. ROUSSEAU, DIRECTOR
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR DIVISION OF MISCELLANEOUS TAX

September 19, 1973

Mrs P Bubband

President

Stamps of America

Specialists Society-SASS

Boz 534

Santa Clhara, Califeornia 95050

Dear Mr. Hubbard:

Reference is made to yeur letter to Comptroller Dicki#inson
dated August 20, 1973. He forwarded this te meée for my
reply.

Florida does have a documentary stamp tax. Enclosed
are two order blanks showing the various denominations
of stamps. These stamps are only sold at the price
indicated on the stamp.

We do not carry any samples of stamps or any stamps that
have been cancelled, since we are prohibited from doing
so.

Sincerely,

./) 5 //

William M. Stanley//gr., Chief
Documentary Stamp Tax Bureau

WMSJr:sh
Enel.,



